
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

TUESDAY, JULY 7, 2015 - 3:00 P.M.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING

21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 2, 2015 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-019
Request by applicant for a variance of side yard landscape buffers and plantings in favor of
relocating same in a I-I Industrial zoning district. The properties are located on the west side of
Windward Drive, in Northpointe Business Park subdivision, Covington, Louisiana.
Applicant: JPAB, L.L.C., Playmakers Indoor Sports, L.L.C. & Indoor Sports Real Estate, L.L.C.

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-020
Request by applicant for a variance to permit keeping and changing a sign face of an existing pole
sign in a 1-2 Industrial zoning district. The property is located at 1930 N. Collins Boulevard,
Covington, Louisiana.
Applicant: Steven Schwartz

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-021
Request by applicant for an “after the fact” variance to allow for net fill on property in violation of
Chapter 7 Drainage and Flood Control, Article I, Section (B.) of the St. Tammany Parish Code of
Ordinances, in an NC-i Neighborhood Commercial zoning district. The property is located at 635

Falconer Drive, Covington, Louisiana.
Applicant: St. Tammany Parish Farm Bureau

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-022
Request by applicant for a variance of landscape buffers and planting requirements in a I-I Industrial
zoning district. The property is located at the far northern end of Bollfield Drive, Covington,
Louisiana.
Applicant: B2 Rental and Supply, L.L.C.

Page -1-



BOA CASE NO. 15-07-023
Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family
Residential zoning district from 25’ required to approximately 8’ requested. The property is located

at 397 Carr Drive, Slidell, Louisiana.
Applicant: Mr. & Mrs. Peter Barbee

OLD BUSINESS

BOA CASE NO. 15-04-009
Request by owner for variances of signage requirements in a HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning
district, for sign area, height, color scheme and setback from front property line. The property is
located at 4001 U.S. Highway 190 East Service Road, Covington, Louisiana.
Owner: Clearwater Pools & Spas
(Postponedfrom the April 7, 2015 meeting - 90 day extension)

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Page -2-



MINUTES
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETING
3:00 PM - TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2015
LA HIGHWAY 59/KOOP DRIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BUILDING
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The June 2, 2015 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to order by

the Chairman, Mr. Tim Fandal.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Fandal, Mr. Brookter, Mr. Schneider, Mr. Gordon and Mr. Ballantine

ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Keller, Mr. Sevante and Mr. Hand

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Moved by Mr. Brookter and seconded by Mr. Schneider to accept the May 5, 2015 minutes as
typed and delivered.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-06-013
Request by applicant for a variance of a side yard setback requirement for an accessory structure
in an A-4 Single Family Residential zoning district from 5’ required to approximately 2 ‘/2’

requested.
Applicant: Derrick Armand

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

Ms. Irma Russell (Code Enforcement Officer) could tell you the whole story. That’s why
I did what I did.

Mr. Brookter: Wouldn’t it have been better to put the solar panels on the roof of the house

instead of the poles?

Mr. Armand: The panels have to set in a northlsouth axis.

Mr. Gordon: The original drawing... was it submitted?

Page -1-



Mr. Armand: No it was not. I talked to Irma and she came out and said I didn’t need a permit.

Mr. Gordon: Why not put the panels on the “mother-in-law” house in the back?

Mr. Armand: I would have to run to far to the meter. It’s too long of a run to the meter box.

Mr. Gordon: Everybody makes mistakes and I believe both sides have made some mistakes here.
The problem is that staff probably didn’t know what you were envisioning; what you were trying
to do. It looks like a carport to me. I think if you move your north post about 2 feet, you should
be able to meet parish setback requirements.

Mr. Ballantine: Did somebody object, from your neighbor?

Mr. Armand: I think that’s what started this. Somebody did object initially.

Mr. Fandal: Ms. Russell, did you see any drawings?

Ms. Russell: No drawings were shown.

Mr. Schneider: You said you showed drawings and pictures.

Mr. Gordon: I believe it was a misunderstanding. But if you came in today, you would not get a

permit.

Mr. Ballantine: I would be inclined to grant the variance.

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Brookter to deny the variance request and to give

the applicant ninety (90) days in which to make the building compliant with parish code.

MOTION CARRIED 4 YEAS TO 1 NAY (Mr. Ballantine)

BOA CASE NO. 15-06-014
Request by applicant for an “after the fact” variance of a side and rear yard setback requirement

for an accessory building in an A-4 Single Family Residential zoning district from 10’ and 10’

required respectively to approximately 3’ and 6’ requested.
Applicant: Au Affan Syed

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

(Mr. Fandal noted that a letter from the Grand Oaks HOA attorney, Mr. Paul Mayronne, was

submitted for the record stating that the HOA was opposed to the variance request.)

The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

Page -2-



• This is the first time that I have built.
• I did not know that I needed a permit.
• I have no experience... Im really sorry. I did not intend to break the rules.

Mr. Fandal: Who built the building? Was he a licensed contractor?

Mr. Syed: No, he was from Wisconsin.

Mr. Gordon: Is the building sitting on a concrete pad?

Mr. Syed: It was built with posts.

Mr. Brookter: You could move it.

Mr. Gordon: I suggest that you get someone to cut the posts and move it. You should have no
obstructions for doing this.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Schneider to deny the variance request and to
give the applicant ninety (90) days in which to make the building compliant with parish code.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-06-015
Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family
Residential zoning district from 25? required to approximately 3U requested.
Applicant: Benny Besson

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant appeared on his own behalf.

Mr. Ballantine: So all of the houses are aligned similarly in the area?

Mr. Besson: Yes.

Mr. Gordon: Will your house be over the water?

Mr. Besson: No, not over the water.

Mr. Gordon: Are the stairs mostly the problem with the setback?

Mr. Besson: That’s part of it, but most of the porch is in the setback.

Page -3-

J



Mr. Ballantine: Any problems with the neighbors?

Mr. Besson: No. There is no HOA.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-06-016
Request by applicant for an “after the fact” variance for a maximum length of 50’ permitted for
an accessory building to approximately 58’ requested in an A-2 Suburban zoning district.
Applicant: Kirk Van Camp

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

I have a letter of no objection from the next door neighbor.

Mr. Gordon: You didn’t think that a 40’ x 60’ building needed a permit?

Mr. Van Camp: No, not really.

Mr. Gordon: The overhang really is a carport or lean to. You could remove a part of it to comply
with code.

Mr. Brookter: What is it used for?

Mr. Van Camp: To store my boat and trailer.

Moved by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to deny the variance request and to
give the applicant ninety (90) days in order to make the building compliant with parish code.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-06-017
Request by applicant for a variance to reduce the front and side yard landscape buffers and
plantings in order to install 8 new parking spaces in a HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning
district. Applicant: Capritto Investments, L.L.C.

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Jeff Schoen, with the Jones Fussell, LP law firm, P.O. Box 1810, Covington, Louisiana,

Page -4-



appeared on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

• I had the original plan amended to actually reduce the number of spaces needed, but after
engineering looked at it due to some traffic safety issues, we revised the site plan further
and are now only asking for 3 additional spaces in the buffers.

• The property has some curvature to it which makes it difficult... we have 25’ to 30’ from
the property line in which to work with and only about 6’ of width to the roadway.

• The parking spaces will not take away safety from the site.
• We amended the internal parking to pick up a couple of additional spaces.

Mr. Ballantine: You will be adding some Class B trees and shrubbery?

Mr. Schoen: We don’t want to obstruct the view of the restaurant from the road, but yes, we will
work with the landscape architect to come up with a good plan.

Mr. Gordon: Where does the overflow parking go now?

Mr. Schoen: Next door there is a vacant lot used for the overflow parking.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variances subject to the
applicant working with the staff to come up with a landscaping plan.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-06-018
Request by applicant for variances to waive some side yard landscape buffers and plantings in a
HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning district.
Applicant: Jeff Borne

Mr. Jason Reibert with Gulf States Construction Services, 109 New Camellia Drive, Covington,
Louisiana, appeared on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

• PSX is expanding their business and wants to resubdivide their property.
• We have been working with staff to mitigate the sites by relocating some of the required

number of trees elsewhere on the property, less eight (8) trees which we will pay towards
the tree mitigation bank.

Moved by Mr. Brookter and seconded by Mr. Gordon to grant the variances subject to staff
comments.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

Page -5-



NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

MR. TIM FANDAL, CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general representation of

the testimony given; and therefore, does not constitide verbatim testimony or a transcription of the proceedings.

Page -6-



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-07-019

Initial Hearing Date: July 7, 2015
Date of Report: June 23, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: JPSB, LLC, Playmaker Indoor Sports, LLC & Indoor Sport Real Est, LLC

Location of Property: Windward Drive in Northpointe Business Park, Covington, Louisiana

Zoning of Property: 1-2 Industrial
Variance(s) Requested: Side yard planting buffers

OVERVIEW

It’s our understanding that there are three owners of three separate lots (lots 3, 4 & 5) whom wish

to realign lot lines through the parish’s resubdivision process by creating two (2) larger lots from

three (3). However, by doing so, the existing internal side yard planting buffers will no longer

align with the proposed new side lot lines for the two (2) newly created lots (see narrative from

the owners attorney attached).

The owners wish to keep the current landscape buffers where they are currently situated, and to

our understanding have agreed to plant additional trees either within the new property boundaries

or existing landscape buffers, if required, in order to meet the requisite number of plantings

pursuant to code.

STAFF COMMENTS

Since the existing improvements on the combined lots will not change relative to use or location,

the existing buffer should still suffice. Therefore, since it would only be redundant and

burdensome on the applicants to either have to physically relocate or create additional landscape

buffers on the properties just in order to satisfy the technical requirements of the ordinance, the

staff recommends approval of the proposed variance requests subject to our resident landscape

architect reviewing the landscape plan to ensure that the requisite number of plantings are

existing or achieved on the properties pursuant to parish code.



BOA CASE NO. /S O ‘7 O / 9 (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on the following lines below. Ifa company, please include a contactperson name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: JPAB, LLC

MAILING ADDRESS: 541 Solitude Way

CITY/STATE/ZIP: Covington, LA 70433

PHONE NUMBER: (504) 458-0903
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: 1-2

Proposed Lot 3A & 5A / Existing Lots 3, 4, 5 Covington, Louisiana Northpointe Business Park, Ph. 1

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
D Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

D building setbacks (reduction of front, side andlor rear yard setbacks)
D landscape buffers (reduction of front, side andlor rear yard buffer setbacks)
D landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes andlor shrubs)
D parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greerispace islands, etc...)
D signage requirements (increase of sign area andlor sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

Xother Relocation of a side planting buffer
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)

The variance requested is to re-locate a side buffer from a proposed new side lot line created

in a re-subdivision of lots to the currently existing location of the buffer, as per the attached

re-subdivision elan.
JPAB, LLC

____________________________________

May__I_3 2015
DATE OF APPLiCATION

BRANDON J. MF.LI9, MEMBER



BOA CASE NO. )S - O / (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contactperson name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: Playmakers Indoor Sports, LLC

MAILING ADDRESS: P0 Box 281

CITY/STATE/ZIP: Mandeville, LA 70470

PHONE NUMBER: (504) 621-8771
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: I 2

Proposed Lot 3A & 5A / Existing Lots 3, 4, 5 Covington, Louisiana Northpointe Business Park, Ph. 1
Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: X A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
0 Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

0 building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
0 landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
0 landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
0 parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
0 signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

Xother Relocation of a side planting buffer
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)

The variance requested is to re-locate a side buffer from a proposed new side lot line created

re-subdivision plan.
PLAYMKERS INDOOR SPOI

in a re-subdivision of lots to the currently existing location of the buffer, as per the attached

BY:

OF OWNER/APPLICANT

May IJ ,2015
DATE OFAPI’LICATION

1K, MEMBER



BOA CASE NO. i.c— ? O / (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on the following lines below. Ifa company, please include a contactperson name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: Indoor Sports Real Estate, LLC

MAILING ADDRESS: #4 St. Ann Drive

CITY/STATE/ZIP: Mandeville, LA 70471

PHONE NUMBER: 985-626-8782 985-966-1880

(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: I 2

Proposed Lot 3A & 5A / Existing Lots 3, 4, 5 Covington, Louisiana Northpointe Business Park, Ph. 1
Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REOUESTFOR: XA variance of the (Unified Development Code)
o Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
o Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

o building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
0 landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
0 landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
0 parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

Xother Relocation of a side planting buffer

(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)

The variance requested is to re-locate a side buffer from a proposed new side lot line created

in a re-subdivision of lots to the currently existing location of the buffer, as per the attached

BY: May .2/
, 2015

DATE OF APPLICATION

MEMBER



JR. JONES FUSSELL., L. L. P.
ATrORNEYS AT LAW

JEEYREY 0. SCHOEN NORTHLAKE CORPORATE PARK, SUITE 103
TELEPHONE (985) 892-4801

JOHN R. WALKER FAx (985) 892-4925

SAM J. COLLETT, JR.
1001 SERVICE ROAD EAST, HIGHWAY 190

MARGARET H. KERN P.O. BOX 1810

CALVIN P. BRASSEAUX COVINGTON, LOUISIANA 70434-1810

PAUL J. MAYRONNE

BAILEY DIRMANN MORSE A. WAYNE BURAS
AWBJ0NESFUSSELL.C0M

May 15, 2015

St. Tammany Parish
do Ron Keller
P0 Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

RE: Lots 3, 4, 5 — Northpark Business Park, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana
Proposed Re-subdivision into Lots 3A and 5A
Board of Adjustment Variance Request/Application
Our File No. S17398

Dear Ron:

Enclosed find an application for variance presented as one Board of Adjustments case
executed on 3 application forms for convenience of signing. The case arises in connection with

an administrative re-subdivision to be filed if the variance request is approved by the Board of
Adjustment. The owners of Lots 3, 4, and 5 of Northpark Business Park, St. Tanimany Parish,

Louisiana, are jointly requesting a variance within their lots zoned 1-2 under the St. Tammany
Parish Unified Development Code, as follows:

1. To waive the required right side lot planting buffer on proposed Lot 3A and re-locate the
buffer to the currently existing Lot 3 (Owner: Playmakers Indoor Sports, LLC) side lot
planting buffer location, as per the proposed buffer shaded in green on the attached plan
by John E. Bonneau & Associates, Inc. dated March 3, 2015, (Sheet 1 of 1);

2. To waive the required left side lot planting buffer on proposed Lot 5A and re-locate to the

currently existing Lot 5 (Owner: JPAB, LLC) side lot planting buffer location, as per the

proposed buffer shaded in blue on the attached plan by John E. Bonneau & Associates,

Inc. dated March 3, 2015, (Sheet 1 of 1);

3. All tree planting within the new proposed buffers shall be as required by the St.

Tammany Parish Unified Development Code, with a credit for exiting trees within the

buffers;



R. Keller
May 15, 2015
Page 2 of 2

4. The variance request is made for currently operating recreational facilities which have
established landscape buffers that shall be compliant with the planting requirement for St.
Tammany Parish, subject to the relocation of the buffers as requested. The proposed re
subdivision divides a commonly owned lot between two existing uses. Arising from the
re-subdivision, the requirement to cut mature landscape trees within currently existing

buffers in order to relocate them approximately 50 feet from the currently existing buffer

to the new re-subdivision location would constitute an undue hardship and would

eliminate mature landscaping currently accommodating each of the respective facilities to

new locations which would impair the operation of existing businesses. The new
common line between the two properties (Re-subdivision Plan) has continued to

successfully serve as a dividing line between the two uses.

Enclosed is a site plan depicting structures, improvements, and the proposed buffer

location prepared by John E. Bonneau & Associates, Inc. dated March 3, 2015.

I have also included our check number 47560 payable to St. Tammany Parish

representing the filing fee of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00).

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

AWB/ct
Enclosures

JONES

cc: Paysse P. McWilliams (via email)



-
—

sJ
St

aa
m

s
P51

jV
5

5
5

5
S

3
JC

ij

D
N

I
‘S

JI
V

ID
O

SS
V

)$
‘

—
I1

V
3N

N
Q

9
3

N
H

O
I’

‘

C

L
‘
°

I ii

r

L
U

V
U

CH
YA

M
LU

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

#
o

in
v

ia
u

w
a

£
1
0
2
2
w

n

:
“
.

‘
Q

’
c
’t

a
-
e

n

S
IS

O
N

fl
W

JA
W

D

14
W

A
1O

SD
IA

S
II

O
L

L
fl

SW
-

3V
N

A
S

A
S

-

53
13

11
53

11
15

-
S

m
..
m

a
.3

5
-

0
3
1
5
1
3
1
.3

l — -
e

11
51

-
&

33
51

If
lY

d
—
4

31
51

31
.3

.3
11

-0
1
3
3
1
1
5
3
1
5

fl
•

15
5

53
.5

51
58

—
S

tA
lf

id
O

d
3

3
5

5
.3

3
3

1
—

53
5

5
3
1
3
1
5

—
G

3
3

8
5r

d1
33

33
55

55
55

53
55

5
—

S

“1
.

L
Z

4

/ 1
4
T

h
.
I
5

I

-J

S
.

/
/

/

C
,

0 z C
t

C C
,

0 z F C

11
11

15

3
1

5
1

3
1

0

3
1
.3

53
15

(3
32

fl
/r

n
/c

o
31

00

S
d

S
18

5
5

5
3

1

fl4
sIh

UI

@
1

1
4
’=

_

—

-

2
1

Z
Z

_
.

(1
u
7
o
9
N

fl
)

aM
Jh

S
,J

V
,J

C
W

I

1y
3

7
1

fr
7
Q

a
N

I7

J.
o

7
7v

fl
aL

N
I

a
x
tn

1
cZ

aN

S s
-S

.

U

-
=

5

I 4
-‘C

4 4

—
-2

4

/
z

1
1
f
l
t

f
l

f
l

2-

.
3

5
5

5
3

/



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-07-020

Initial Hearing Date: July 7, 2015
Date of Report: June 23, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: Stephen Schwartz
Location of Property: 1930 N. Collins Blvd., Covington, Louisiana

Zoning of Property: 1-2 Industrial
Variance(s) Requested: Changing out a sign face of a pole sign

OVERVIEW

The applicant had his “grandfather” status expire for changing of a sign face for an existing pole

sign on his property. The owner now wants to lease or sell the property on which the sign is

located to “Ziegler Tree Service” and wants the ability to replace the sign face with the

company’s name and description of services (see drawing attached).

STAFF COMMENTS

Since the sign is existing and in relatively good condition, the staff has no objections to the

variance request subject to this variance being exclusively for and in favor of “Ziegler Tree

Service; and under the condition that the sign shall not be internally illuminated since the

business wants to have a sign with a light background and dark lettering within the sign face.



BOA CASE NO. / c 7- ô O (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARI) OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on the following lines below. Ifa company, please include a contact person name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: k pj) Sc(Ja42-. L L. c.

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE/ZIP:

V /
1 P&(c p__4.

-i-)&.Q- 1 7

PHONE NUMBER: j
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

d _J —/ ‘

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: .4-i-AG C) 5 C” C &

13D
‘City Stite Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: variance of the (Unified Development Code)
0 Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
0 Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

0 building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
o landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
o landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
o parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)

gnage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

0 other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Pie state on thefollowing lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)

ñ/t*?4—c-e C,) /% eç/gf1t’ ,/()

iK;1i7 (Ø*7 /ji(J.

C,

DATE OF APPLICATION

Address



05/26/15

Board of Adjustment Variance

Department of Development

Re: 1930 N. Collins, Covington

Sign Variance

To Whom It May Concern:

I am requesting a variance of the Grand Father clause expiration for the existing Post Sign. The existing

sign which was first constructed by Kristy’s Fried Chicken in 1980, is one of the first signs constructed on

N. Collins. It is part of the area land scape and is well know by all of Covington’s residences. It is part of

Covington’s development history and could be considered a landmark by some.

After the property was purchased from Kristy’s, it was resurfaced to display the business Finish Line

Motor Cars. It maintained it’s original charm. Then again change to Driver Designs, keeping it’s original

look. Ziegler Tree service has now signed a lease with an option to purchase the property. The lease is

predicated on being able to use the sign. Ziegler Tree Service would be an excellent addition to the St.

Tammany Business community on N. Collins, and a good owner for the property. He feels the sign adds

great advertising value for his company, and is part of the reason he has selected this location.

Taking into consideration the age of the sign, it’s retro look, and the importance of the sign to a new

owner. I feel the 6 month grand father expiration should be waved. I have not seen this applied to other

properties on N. Collins which I know have set idol for 6 months. Not to mention the high quantity of

other existing post signs. Please allow Ziegler Tree service the variance on this sign.

Listed below are other business on N. Collins that have similar existing post signs.

Old River Fabric & Findings

Tire Kingdom

Holdens’s Wrecker Service

Tractor Supply

Seafood Buffet

Arrons Rents

Domino’s



Jefferson Auto Service

Vincent’s Pawn Shop

AGR Cabinets

Poole Lumber

Dollar General

Winn Dixie

Mc Donald’s

Shell Oil

Burger King

Auto Parts

Walgreens

Wendy’s

NTB

Goodyear

Ozone Car Wash

Laniappe Consignment

STG

Carquest

Capitol One

Elliott Electric Supply

Thai Kitchen



05/28/15

St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment

Re: Variance Request

To Whom It May Concern,

I - a representative for Holden’s Wrecker Service, supports Zeiler Tree

Service in his request to have a variance on the six (6) month Grand Father expiration clause on the

existing post sign.



‘7 7er \

Tree Removal
wI Cranes

Stump Grinding

‘3 C) V



*TRUCK&SUV,
IMPORT & AUTO ACCESSORIES *

* DIESEL & PERFORMANCE *

* STEREO * WHEELS * SECURITY *

* TINTING * PAINTING *

flh1t1V1’I’
‘cpnwt 1KVP * IMPIIPT T11NFc *



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-07-02 1
Initial Hearing Date: July 7, 2015
Date of Report: June 23, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: St. Tammany Parish Farm Bureau
Location of Property: 635 Falconer Drive, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: NC-i Neighborhood Commercial
Variance(s) Requested: Allow fill to remain on property

OVERVIEW

The applicant is seeking an “after the fact”variance to allow for net fill on their property in
violation of Chapter 7 of the St. Tammany Parish Code of Ordinances. The applicant claims that
since the property is in the upper edge of the drainage basin that flows to the Abita River, the fill
placed on the property should not have a negative impact (see letter attached from Darrell
Fussell, Arrow Engineering & Consulting Inc., dated May 13, 2025.

STAFF COMMENTS

The department of engineering has reviewed this matter and does not support the variance
request due to the close proximity to a creek which drains a large area to the south, which brings
up concerns that “out of bank” flow of this creek may be blocked due to the placement of the fill
(see letter attached from the department of engineering).



CITY/STATE/ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

Address

REQUEST FOR:

OL9bI

BOA CASE NO. is-— 07
- (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on thefollowing lines below. Ifa company, ase include a contact person name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: 31 ,m2AJ 4h )i &ri’i

MAILING ADDRESS: 14570 A114’W 3t’
. 712’/33

c:jg5- g41Jf’7 3ZV- ))5,
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: N(. I
1,35 )1/rk’iZ I J &.

City S(ate Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

______________

variance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
D Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

U building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
C landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
U landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
U parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
U signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

&her Pi?b 4i tjt j)t ,)
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)
Example: Applicant is requesting a variance for afront yard setback requirementfrom 25’ required by
the parish, to approximately 20’ requested.

_________________

5_- /
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

sr



St. Tammany Parish
Department of Engineering

P. 0. Box 628

Covington, LA 70434
Phone: 985.898.2552

Fax: 985.867.5110
e-mail: eng@strxiov.org

ECEIVE

JUN 15 2015

Tat fBrister
TarLcñ President

Date: 6-10-15

To: Ron Keller, Department of Development

From: Paul Carroll, P.E., Department of Engineering /t.

Subject: 635 Falconer Drive Fill Variance Request

The Department of Engineering has reviewed this variance request and has determined that we

cannot support this request due to the close proximity to a creek which drains a large area to the

south. There is a concern that out of bank flow of this creek may be blocked due to the

placement of fill during heavy rainfall events.



Page 1 of 1LA Flood Map

Ema [rint

Louisiana Flood Map
falconer dr covington Ia

1. Ground Elevation is provided by USGS’S elevation web seivice which provides the best available data for the specified point. If unable

to find elevation at the specified point, the service returns an extremely large, negative value (-1. 79769313486231E+308).

2. BWS is provided by the LSU AgCenter’s basic wind speed web service developed for the 2012 IRC building codes.

Floodplain data that is shown on this map is the same data that your flood plain administrator uses. This web product is

not considered an official FEMA Digital Flood Insurance Rate Map (DFIRM). It is provided for information purposes only,

and it is not intended for insurance rating purposes. Please contact your local floodplain administrator for more

information or to view an official copy of the FIRM or DFIRM.

Lci a

F
—

“4
i—’.’ %.

‘I

Visible Layers

Effective FIRM (1980-1999)

Bing Roads

Point Coordinates

Point # Lat., Long.

1 30.4534, -90.0775

BWS(1 3)*

Flood information in this table is from the: Effective FIRM (1 980-1 999)

Point Panel ID Flood Zone BFE Ground Elevation

No digital data. 22.1 100-109 mph

http ://maps.lsuagcenter.comlfloodmaps/printmap.htm?p=%7B%22title%22%3A%22falcone... 6/5/2015



ARROW EN(;1NEERING ANI) CONSULTING, INC
CIVIL AN1) STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

P0 B0< 881
MAD1SOM11.L1. LA

1,’ 7
I —t--r i

985-237-3908
I.2:1uno.eom

May !3, 2015

f’’lr. lddie Williams, I )ir4ctor
SL Tammany Parish
I)cirtrneni of Engineering
P.O. Box 628
Covington, I .A 70434

Re: Proposed 001cc Butlding. Ialconcr Drive 3. 9ÜI Street. Covington.

Dear Mr. Williams:
I he purpose of thi letter is tu request that the rio net 011 recjurenicnt for the reièreneed project be removed. As
sho n on the attached map. the property is at the upper e of the drainage basin of a waich that flows to the
Abita Ri’er. eeauc of the location at the Lop of the basin. it is my protessional opinion that the “no net fill
ruqoirement” should not he en!orecd on this popcrtv. AddhiouaHv, the proposed project will not have a
negative impact on the drainage of the area. since detention will be provided.

Please conmut me with any quesiions and with comments.

\Vith best rci&ards.

F)arrell Fussell, P.E,



FARM
BUREAU

INSUA$CE

1
Farm Bureau Insurance

19520 HWY 36
COVINGTON, LA 70433

(985) 892-4917
Fax: (985) 892-4921

6/5/15

I 7 at
address J’/ 4 4/e /g are
in agreement in granting a variance at 635
Falconer Dr. Covington, LA 70433. This
variance is to remove the property from
the no net fill requirement, which is the
same variance received at my current
location.

Contact# £/3 -r73



JAN—24—1996 00:49 P. 01/01

r FARM
BUREAU

L ;r j,.-&. :

6/5/15

Board ofAdjustments

In order to comply with drainage requirements, buffer zones,

etc., it is imperative that the site at 635 Falconer Dr.

Covington LA 70433 be granted a variance to be removed

from the no net fill requirement. The adjacent property

owners on the west side of0 Ave. have been wanted this

variance as well.

Thank you for your consideration.

Fred Bass
Parish President
St. Tammany Parish Farm Bureau

Farm Bureau Insurance
19520 HWY 36

(985) 892-4917
COViNGTON, LA 70433 7

Pax: (9R5) 892-4921
:%t&

TOTAL P.01



r

m
1

0
z

61. IAII1IANT R04

r— IllhIcuRHrsD1GNsER11cE,LLc.IIIII rob.rtsollb.rg.r architect

It IANI?ANY PAI04, ‘.A. tIa7THMUImIT .JC6U. LA 76461
110 th.I. a. .6d.u. I. 70460

-f

z

11

r
0
0
z

-4

0z



Z
O

O
m

Z 0

I
ST

R
EE

T
(N

O
T

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
1t

D
)

>

FA
LC

O
N

ER
D

RI
V

E
(F

O
RM

ER
LY

i
S1

R
E

E
1)

(
c
O

N
c



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-07-022
Initial Hearing Date: July 7, 2015
Date of Report: June 23, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: B2Rental and Supply, Inc.
Location of Property: Northern end of Boilfield Drive, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: I-i Industrial
Variance(s) Requested: Reduction and/or elimination of some buffers, landscaping and

fencing

OVERVIEW

The applicant is requesting the following variances in order to construct an outdoor storage yard
with supporting building(s):

1.) A waiver of the planting buffers and plantings on either side of lot lines in common to
lots 22 and 24, and lots 23 and 24.

2.) A waiver of some of the requisite plantings in favor of the landscape plan submitted (see
attached).

3.) A waiver of internal fencing requirements relative to all three lots (lots 22, 23 and 24).
4.) Request to provide 2 Class A and 4 Class B trees and 10 shrubs within the required street

planting buffers.
5.) A request to remove any trees within the drainage servitude, if required by the parish, to

ensure the proper maintenance fo the servitude, with the understanding that the trees
removed shall be substituted elsewhere on the property pursuant to code.

STAFF COMMENTS

If the applicant does decide to construct an outdoor storage yard within the confines of the three
lots, the staff would have no objections to the board waiving Item (1.) subject to: the applicant
paying restitution to the parish’s plant mitigation bank for V2 of required number of trees that
would normally be required to be planted along the side yard buffers (9.425 Class A & B trees),
which equates to $3770.00 in mitigation costs. And ftirther, since the storage yard has not yet
been constructed. to provide the parish with some form of tangible assurance that the applicant

Page -1-



will construct a storage yard on the property, or face the loss of the variances, if he decides not to

do so.

Item (2.) makes reference to waving plantings in favor of the submitted landscaping plan by the

applicant. The staff does not support this plan and recommends that the applicant be required to

plant all required plantings within the buffers, less and except those side yard buffers mentioned

in Item (1.); the reason being that an outdoor storage yard should be adequately screened from

the surrounding properties from an aesthetic standpoint.

Furthermore, the staff has no objections with the board waiving Items (3.) and (5.); however does

not support Item (4.) relative to the large reductions of plantings within the street planting

buffers; again for the reasons as stated above regarding aesthetics.

In summary the staff conditionally supports Item (1.), does not support Items (2.) & (4.) and has

no objections to Items (3.) and (5.).

Page -2-



fl

BOA CASE NO. [S 7 (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on the following lines below. Ifa company, please include a contactperson name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: Qfy\kPA\ iXrk ADn\ u

MAILING ADDRESS: 0’ YL

CITY/STATE/ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

CxJ\r\c-on L1\ DLF*

(ckl-yDtc
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #) i

PROPERTY LOCA TION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: J4(4

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

JCity State

REQUEST FOR: i’A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
D Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

o building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
C landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
o landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
0 parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
0 signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

C other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)

)\OL 7U ok Yrvv+

DATE OF APPLICATION

V’)v\\lO
Address Subdivision (if applicable)

a



1. Waiver of required 10’ green space and required Class A and Class B trees along interior

lot lines.

2. Waiver of the ordinance requirements on landscape and to use our submitted plan.

3. Waiver for no internal fencing, which allows us to use all 3 lots as one piece.

4. Request to provide 2 Class A & 4 Class B trees & 10 Shrubs within the required Street

planting area, instead of the required 23 Class A & 23 class B & 46 shrubs

5. Request to remove existing trees within the drainage servitude, if required by the

Engineering Department, to ensure proper maintenance of the servitude. If required to

remove the trees, required number of trees will be provided as per ordinance.



:‘O
’C

Ü
T

c)

I

Z

5
’.

S/D
E

E
/FFE

R
F/L914T00

A
SSA

58a,1N
O

FE
N

T
E

,
0

€
C

LA
SS

‘A’
A

SS
O

4E
CLA

SS
8

’)
30

F.
08531,3.

6
C

LA
SS

‘A’
AND

6
C

LA
SS

8’
I/A

rT
58211580.

6
C

LA
SS

‘A’
900

‘2
C

LA
SS

8’
ISSE

S
5

4

5
8
0

5
3
5

0
0

9

6/L9/15

.L
I=
11
L

.

5
’D

ra
in

a
g

e
E

asem
en

t

N
8

T
5

5
0
0
E

4
1
7
3
F

1
’

S

20’
SID

E
B

U
FFER

(2)
20

BAT’
tio

sc
JA

i’

SID
E

8/TEEN
51901)58

A
T€A

58O
J[SO

T’TEW
S’

0
0
€

CLA
SS

‘A’
90/0

0
€

C
LA

SS
8’

/
30

LF.
3420

LF.
1

C
LA

SS
‘A

900
1

C
LA

SS
8’

58211580.
5

1588355850451410.
0

TSO
E

C
SSD

ITS

6
P

’

6
’//4

1
8

3
0

9
4

5
-

C.’
3

34154509/1
6

3//T
SR

09/C
.
‘

0
5
3
0
’

6
0/A

lES
09/C

0IDIDI)N

1
(4

)
6

E
L

A
X

00’I

5
5
8

46
TESE

C
58D

.T
S

z
SID

E
30554551,90158

458A
R

EO
/I58T’EN

TS,
ONE

C
LA

SS
‘A’

I/A/D
ID

’S
C

LA
SS

8’
/3

0
2,3

58,16
10.

6
C

LA
SS

‘A’
90406

C
LA

SS
8’

NE
21

6
C

LA
SS

‘A’
9
/4

0
6
/0

,9
5
5

‘8’
T

5835

5
L

E
S

E
S

S
—

L
s
E

A
Z

FZ
A

L
E

A
-w

IZ
L

vcvø/D
50o4

IO/DICA
T

<
3050

4
S

F
D

I5
T

/0
4
i1

]
z

558
FT7’RTLE

‘215
—

Ii
505515845114

540/C
A

1/8/10
R

”

C
A

/,,5EN
845/

wIl/ro
ss

tO
L

IL
r1

3
S

/L
8

8
,S

T
h

S
”

‘
L
i
i

o
5

/E
5
8
/9

/
5+41140001

—

—B

SID
E

5/T
E

E
S

51901153
A

N
EA

115818515,
CT’S

C
,,A

A
5

‘A’
A

SS
ID

/S
CLA

SS
‘8

/3
3
2

,3
,

35410
LF

4
C

LA
SS

‘A’
A

SS
4

C
LA

SS
‘B’

580,21580,
O

IN
E

E
S

FN
E

E
SR

V
E

D
,

SIN
E

S
C

N
ED

IIS
3

C
LA

SS
‘A’

4
0
0
2
8

C
L

A
SS

8
’

15855

5
7
5
8
5
1

PLA
N

T/N
O

A
F€A

580.25815515,
1,5/5

C
LA

SS
‘A’

9
0
0
3
0
€

C
LA

SS
8
/

(2
0

LF,
98/0

CT’S
54585/

/
NT

LF.
451.4410,

23
C

LA
SS

‘A’
,/A

C
22

C
LA

SS
8’

1
5

8
3

5
5

8
2

1
1

5
8
0

.4
6

54+
451055823580.

2
C

LA
SS

‘A’
A

N
D

4
C

L
A

SS
8
’

E
S

F
0
5

E
D

NT
54+

515+
555850300.

L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
N

O
T/TO

,
I
P

A
3
0

A
LL

SO
D

S
905/1585519011(58

PITS
,45

PE
R

S
F

E
C

S
C

A
T

T
0€

4
1
1
2
0

A
A

8R
JC

A
/I

5
0

3
E

T
Y

C
F

(IJN
EER

T15+T1
2,1,980/0958

C
O

IIR
A

C
T

S
S

A
S

S
A

l,),
4
5
/A

lE
S

SJE
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

N
E

54//A
LL

P
A

IIL
IA

S
2E

1+
5/1501,805

0/18
1

/5
SITE

A
N

D
S

O
lE

N
E

S
S

L
23A

T
IC

S/S
C

F
ALL

U
T

IL
IT

E
S

A
N

D
E

O
S

S
A

80E
O

345145
TO

A
/Il’

E
4/C

A
V

A
T

+04
0
0
0
1
/E

R
I
/

3
p

5
0

//S
O

5
8
5
)1

3
0

3
4
5
4
8
/S

E
A

//S
T

3
5
0
1

8
/1

0
1
/S

4
8

0
6

0
0

4
)4

1
0

3
•

A
FTER

S
//T

A
J,L

A
T

I3/,
A

LL
PL

A
N

T
S

SN
A

IL
4
1
8
0
4
1
,1

S
T

P
058455/10/L

A
N

T
O

T
/S
0
0

PLA
IN

T
A

C
AT

LEA
ST

1
S

T
/S

5
0
1

5
5
8
0
/lE

D
.

5
EO

EA
T’A

TED
5

0
5

,
S//A

L
L

SO
S

I
D

C
E

L
55A

/1,T
.

0
4

1
4

5
4

0
1

5
1

9
5

1
)1

//S
O

IL
A

S
IT

IS
5

A
IL

L
E

O
L

E
A

SE
SITE

C
L

E
A

N

N
O

TE,
30303

TO
SE

58141,/E
D

A
T

P5451151/T
O

C
F

P
E

R
1

T
.

STA
N

//ER
‘0

1
0
3
4
8
5
8
8
0
1
5
8
3
1
0

A
//3

D
54/1441

TO
15855

N
orth

S
IT

E
P

L
A

N

B
A

SE
D

ID
/A

SR
A

E
Y

B
r

L
A

/C
9,488Y

SN
5,

145,
D

A
T

E
D

6/1490



(B
asis

of
B

earing)

208.76
N

8955’O
O

E
R

..50.00
R

=50.O
O

’
L

=
125.46’

L
e,124.98’

S1824’19W
—

O
,rd.

N
1
8
9

’4
6
’W

—
w

d
.

95.04—
Q

ird.
94.89’—

C
tw

d.

(V
eilfy

prior
to

C
onstructIon)

N
ote:

A
15’

D
rain

E
asem

ent
runs

along
the

N
ortherly

B
U

iIdIflg
S

etbqcke:

&
E

asterly
P

ro
p
erty

linen
of

S
ubject

L
ots

show
n

F
n
t.

(S
ervitude

U
ne

n
o
t

show
n

for
C

larity)
R

ear
25’

LEG
EN

D
:

•
=

E
nd.

1
/2

R
ebor

O
S

et
1
/2

’
R

ebcr

000’X
—

E
levation

S
hot

=
D

itch
E

levation
S

hot

—
—

—
—

D
rainage

E
asem

ent
L

ine

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

=
Flow

D
Irection

SER
’I11JD

ES
SH

O
W

N
H

EREO
N

(IF
A

N
Y

)
A

RE
N

O
T

N
ECESSA

RILY

EX
CLU

SIV
E.

SEW
VI11JDES

O
F

RECO
RD

A
S

SH
O

W
N

ON
TiTLE

O
PIN

IO
N

OR
lim

E
PO

U
C

Y
W

ILL
B

E
A

D
D

ED
H

ERETO
U

PO
N

REQ
U

EST.
A

S
TH

E
U

N
D

ERSIG
N

ED
H

A
S

PER
FO

R
M

ED
N

O
A

BSTRA
CT

O
R

11TI.E
SEA

R
C

H
.

TH
E

U
N

D
ER

SIG
N

ED
H

A
S

M
A

D
E

N
O

A
rTE1W

T

TO
LO

C
A

TE
A

N
Y

B
U

R
IED

U
flU

11ES
OR

A
SSO

C
IA

TED
PE

D
E

ST
A

L
S.

TH
IS

M
A

P
IS

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

ITH
TH

E
STA

N
D

A
RD

D
ETA

ILED
REQ

U
IREM

EN
TS

PU
R

SU
A

N
T

TO

STA
N

D
A

RD
S

O
F

A
C

SU
RV

EY
AND

TH
E

.A
F

J
6
B

!
S

1
’A

A
R

S

O
F

PR
A

C
TiC

E
CITED

IN
LA

C
48:U

(I.

TH
IS

M
A

P
IS

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

IT
h
H

Y
S

IC
A

L
SU

R
V

EY
M

A
D

E

ON
TH

E
G

RO
U

N
D

U
N

D
ER

TH
E

S
U

P
E

V
?
.

Q
E

T
IlE

JN
V

E
R

SIO
N

E
D

B
R

U
C

E
U

.
BU

TLER
ill

;9
a’

LA.
PR

O
FESSiO

N
A

L
LAND

StiR
’

I
R

‘
‘
‘

U
C

.
N

O
.

4894.

L
en

d
S

u
rv

ey
in

g
,

L
L

C
.

51S
N

.
G

oIum
blC

l
S

tre
e
t

C
ovinQ

ton,
L

A
7
0
4
3
3

(q
es)

8
q
-6

2
-r7

o
ffice

(q
5
)

8
’S

-G
S

5
5

fax

N
W

re
ip

ire
s

G
u
lf

C
ran

e
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1’—
50’

i
r

.JW
G

5
A

T
4—

6-15
L

ots
22.

23
&

24.
S

t.
T

om
m

any
C

om
m

ercial
P

ork.
S

t.
T

am
m

any
P

arish,
L

ouisiana

R
evIsed:

6—
8—

15
16790

D
Itch_N

208.59’
D

itch—
\

.
Li

L2

3L
1’X

’

7
.

G
RA

V
EL

FiLL .
.

Y
X

3
2
.5

x
e
’

/
_
_
_

B
uilding

S
etb

ack
L

In
e
s

!.
.*

.!2
.7

.
?
‘

S
R

W
?
R

9
R

W
.

3
3
1

_
V

.
.
. F

--.-::—
----/

3
<

J
.

2
41

X
319

..

...
.

O
F

....
.
.

G
RA

V
EL

.fltrL
///

.
S

R
eference:

A
Survey

P
lo

t
by

Jeron
R.

F
ltzrnorrls,

D
ated

5—
6—

85.
(B

asIs
of

B
earing)

E
levations

show
n

R
efer

to
N

A
\’D

88,
G

eoid
12A

0an

3
3
1
.

178.76’

21

N
ote:T

B
M

S
et

M
og

N
ail.

E
Ievation

33.30’.
TO

M
Is

for
R

eference
only

and
does

n
o

t
co

n
stitu

te
th

e
actu

al
E

levation
to

B
uild

to

T
his

p
rq

p
erty

is
lo

cated
fri

Flood
Z

one
C

,
per

F
enia

M
ap

N
o.

225205
0150

C
D

oted
10—

17—
89

N
ote:

D
itch

E
levations

show
n

ore
only

for
th

e
S

ole
purpose

of
show

ing
the

T
op

B
ank

on
the

S
ubject

L
ots

side
&

C
enter

L
ine

D
rainage

directions
T

r/G
C

,n
o
2
2
2
3
,2

4



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-07-023
Initial Hearing Date: July 7, 2015
Date of Report: June 23, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: Peter & Jill Barbee
Location of Property: 397 Carr Drive, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential
Variance(s) Requested: Front yard setback

OVERVIEW

The applicant is seeking an “after the fact”variance for a residence, that initially started out as a
boathouse, requesting a front yard setback adjustment to approximately an 8’ setback. The
applicant has supplied a voluminous amount of documentation and pictures which have been
truncated for the purpose of keeping the board’s packet to a reasonable size. All documentation
including pictures submitted by the applicant are available for review and discussion found in the
case file.

STAFF COMMENTS

Northshore Beach subdivision is very old and unique compared to other developments in that
many of the lots are “split” and separated by Carr Drive which allows the owners to build their
main residence on the lake side lot and a boathouse on the other (canal) side.

And even though the primary purpose for the smaller lots on the canal size were meant to be used
for boathouses, throughout the years, some of the boathouses have been converted into
residences and many of the boathouses are certainly large enough to be considered homes.

Therefore, since boathouses are permitted on the canal side which can be built to the property
line, and given the uniqueness of this development and the staff’s belief that in this area, a
building is a building whether it’s a boathouse or residence, where little to no setbacks off the
frontage of Carr Drive is the norm, the staff has no objections to the variance request.



BOA CASENO. /— O7. k? (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on the following lines below. Ifa company, please include a contactperson name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: Peter Ashton Barbee and Jill Hayes Barbee

MAILING ADDRESS: 833 Barracks Street

CITY/STATE/Zip: New Orleans, LA 70116

PHONE NUMBER: 504.400.1919 504.444.1810 (primary phone)

(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCA TION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: 4(JI /.

397 Carr Drive, Slidell, LA 70458 (Northshore Beach)

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: A variance of the (Unified Development Code)

0 Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)

0 Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

Xi building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

0 landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

0 landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

Cl parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)

O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

o other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on thefollowing lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)

Example: Applicant is requesting a variancefor a front yard setback requirementfrom 25’ required by

the parish, to approximately 20’ requested.

We are requesting a variance for a building setback from the required 25’ to approximately

8’ (per my measurement) to 10’ (per the prior surveyor’s measurement). Please see the

attacpftd orre ondence and exhibits for additional information.

__________________________________

June 2,_2015

S/GNATUR?4’APPLICANI5 DATE OF APPLICATION



PETER. & JILL bARJMEE
833 Barracks Street

New Orleans, Louisiana 7011 6
504.4441 810

June 5, 2015

Board of Adjustment VIA HAND DELIVERY

Development Department

St. Tammany Parish Government

P.O. Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

Re: Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573

Dear Board Members:

After receiving a permit and substantially completing our boathouse with

storage at 397 Carr Drive, a thoughtful person at the permit office informed

us that we could have a kitchen in our boathouse with storage if we applied

for a residential permit. After applying for that permit, we were told that we

needed a variance from the 25’ setback rule to receive a residential permit.

Therefore, we are currently applying for an 8’ (based upon Peter’s

measurements) to 10’ (based on the prior surveyor’s measurements) setback

variance. In order for the Board of Adjustment to understand why we are

applying for this variance, a brief review of the circumstances and factors

that led up to applying for this residential permit application would be

helpful.

As you are aware, Hurricane Katrina destroyed our home and boathouse at

397 Carr Drive. Consequently, we had been living in a rental property

because of the prolonged process of dealing with insurance companies and

Road Home (for which we were denied). In 2010 to 2011, we began the

process of researching, designing and engineering a “storm resistant” home.

We viewed (inside and outside) many homes that had been built in storm

damaged areas that were reportedly “storm resistant.” We also met with



Board of Adjustment
Re: Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573
June 5, 2015
Page 2 of 6

multiple contractors and engineers. We decided on a design and a
contractor, and had plans drawn up by an engineer (see 2010 House Plans

attached as Exhibit A). Unfortunately, before we could begin rebuilding our
house on Carr Drive, we learned that the rental property we had lived in for
many years would be sold in the near future. We rushed to buy another
house because we did not want to be in this situation again.

The same contractor who was initially working with us towards our goal to
build our home on Carr Drive suggested we proceed with building the
boathouse and use it as a storage building as locked storage would be
helpful when rebuilding our home. The contractor received a “Residential
New Construction/Residential Plan Review” permit for an accessory building
(i.e., boathouse with storage; see permit 2011-4374). The combination of a
downturn in the economy, inflation in building materials prices, and the
incremental cost necessary to build a storm resistant home has obviously
delayed construction.

In 2014, the boathouse with storage permit was renewed as permit #2014-
15573. In addition to electricity already being allowed (thus permitting one

to have a microwave and refrigerator), we concurrently learned that rules
had changed such that we now were allowed to have a bathroom (i.e., water

and sewerage) in the boathouse. The electric temporary pole was inspected
on 04/28/14, partial inspection was completed on 01/07/14, and electrical

rough in inspections were completed on 02/03/14 and 05/08/15. As

previously stated, we learned that if we applied for a residential permit, we

could also have a kitchen area, which would allow us to live in the
boathouse until such time as we are able to rebuild our home. As such, we

applied for a residential permit on 05/1 3/1 5. Soon after, we were told that
we also needed to apply for this variance due to the parish’s 25’ setback rule.

We believe that granting a variance would be appropriate for the following
reasons:

1. There is a minor difference between having a boathouse with
storage, which could include a bathroom and electricity to run a



Board of Adjustment
Re: Variance Request for Permit #2014-1 5573
June 5, 2015
Page 3 of 6

refrigerator, microwave, etc. and a residential boathouse, which
would include a kitchen area and would allow us to reside at our
property. From a practical standpoint, the difference between using
this structure solely as a boathouse with storage or a residential
boathouse is negligible and would pose an unnecessary hardship
to us.

2. The actual distance between the asphalt roadway of Carr Drive and
the boathouse is 27’ (see Diagram of the Canal Side of 397 Carr
Drive and the Asphalt Roadway attached as Exhibit B and Eight
Photographs of the Distance Between the Asphalt Roadway and the
Boathouse attached as Exhibit C).

3. Numerous oak trees are within 4-5’ of the asphalt roadway at the
property lines of 397 Carr Drive. As such, these trees, in large part,
prevent cars from using the 10’ servitude as a shoulder (see Four
Photographs of Trees at the Property Line of 397 Carr Drive
attached as Exhibit D).

4. Carr Drive has a 25-mile-per-hour speed limit, and the area in front
of 397 Carr Drive is straight and level (see One Photograph of the
Asphalt Roadway in Front of 397 Carr Drive attached as Exhibit E).

5. In driving down Carr Drive, one can see numerous boathouses that
are closer than 25’ to the asphalt roadway. In fact, 353 Carr Drive
does not have a home on the lake side of the property and has a
staircase and porch that extends to <15’ from the asphalt roadway

(See Four Photographs of the boathouse at 353 Carr Drive and the
Lake Side lot attached as Exhibit F). Exhibit L also includes
additional boathouse residences. As such, granting this variance
would not result in the establishment of a dangerous or unfavorable
precedent to the parish.

6. Our adjoining neighbors (i.e., the Laguas and the Landrieus) and
the Northshore Beach Association are not opposed to and fully



Board of Adjustment
Re: Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573
June 5, 2015
Page 4 of 6

understand that we are seeking this variance regarding the required
setbacks necessary to use our boathouse with storage area as a
residential space (see Letters from Adjoining Neighbors and the
Northshore Beach Association, attached as Exhibit G). As such,
granting this variance would not adversely affect the adjacent
properties and/or the surrounding neighborhood.

7. 397 Carr Drive is the only location on Carr Drive where one can

see three residences spread between seven 100’ lots. Further, at

least one empty lot divides the three homes. As such, in this area of

Carr Drive, the homes are not densely spaced.

8. Also attached are two pictures clearly indicating that the edge of
the boathouse is 9’ from the Lagua property line (see Exhibit H).

The Landrieu’s property begins almost 55’ from the boathouse.

9. Attached are two pictures which show the previous boathouse
prior to Hurricane Katrina (see Exhibit I)

10. For your convenience, I have attached a copy of the Loan
Documents, which includes a description of the property,
including the property on the canal side, along with the Consent
Judgment on Community Property Between Peter A. Barbee and
Jennifer Barbee as Exhibit J. Said documents clearly indicate
ownership.

11. Attached as Exhibit K is the Northshore Beach Subdivision, Inc.
Building and Ownership Restrictions.

12. Attached as Exhibit L are nine pictures of other boathouses in the
community and measurements.

13. As you are aware, the updated survey of 397 Carr Drive will be
supplemented shortly as Exhibit M.



Board of Adjustment
Re: Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573
June 5, 2015
Page 5 of 6

Our request for this variance is not solely for personal preference or the
result of financial hardship. Further, granting the requested variance would
not result in the establishment of a dangerous or unfavorable precedent to
the parish and would not adversely affect the adjacent properties and/or the
surrounding neighborhood in general. However, the setback requirement
poses a practical difficulty and unnecessary hardship to us. The parish-wide
rule requiring a 25’ setback should not apply to our unique waterfront
property, known as Lot 22A. Stringently adhering to this rule would deny us

the ability to further develop and/or use our property, which we have owned

for 22 years.

Taken together, we respectfully request the Board of Adjustment grant us this

variance. Should you have any questions or need anything further, please

contact Peter at 504.444.1810. Peter was born, raised, and schooled here in

St. Tammany Parish and has been an almost lifelong resident of our parish.

We appreciate the Board’s consideration and thank them for their service.

Sincerely,

ter A. B rbee Jill Hayes Bar ee

Enclosures:

Exhibit A — 2010 House Plans

Exhibit B — Diagram of the Canal Side of 397 Carr Drive and the

Asphalt Roadway

Exhibit C - Eight Photographs of the Distance Between the Asphalt

Roadway and the Boathouse

Exhibit D - Four Photographs of Trees at the Property Line of 397

Carr Drive



Board of Adjustment
Re: Variance Request for Permit #201 4-1 5573
June 5, 2015
Page 6 of 6

Exhibit E - One Photograph of the Asphalt Roadway in Front of 397

Carr Drive

Exhibit F - Four Photographs of 353 Carr Drive

Exhibit G - Letters from Adjoining Neighbors and the Northshore

Beach Association

Exhibit H - Two Pictures Indicating the Boathouse is 9’ from the

Property Line

Exhibit I - Two Pictures Showing the Previous Boathouse Prior to

Hurricane Katrina

ExhibitJ - Loan Documents, Which Includes a Description of the

Property, Including the Property on the Canal Side, Along

With the Consent Judgment on Community Property

Between Peter A. Barbee And Jennifer Barbee

Exhibit K - Northshore Beach Subdivision, Inc. Building and

Ownership Restrictions

Exhibit L - Various Pictures of Measurements and Other Boathouses

in the Community

Exhibit M - Updated Survey of 397 Carr Drive



N
6

O
0

O
5

2
5
E

1
0
.0

0
’

ro
n

R
o

(S
et

2)

0 •o

1/
2

”

/2
”

ro
n

R
od

(F
n

d
)

1
5
.0

0
’

S
6

‘
r
n



N01t
SIJBDENCE AREA ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON
REFLECT SUBSIDENCE OF 0.25’ BELOW POM V20 AT
This DATE. ElEVATiONS WERE DERi FROM DATA
COLLECTED FROM GPS OBSERVATiON AND IS GOOD FOR
THIS DAT! AND THIS CUENT ONLY.

ST. TAMMANY PARISH REQUIRES THE MINIMUM
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVA11ON IN THIS AREA TO
MATCH THE ABFE DETERMINED BY FEMA.
ZONE: V15 & AiD
ABFE: 18, 17 & 13 AS SHOWN
PANEL. LA—LL38
DATE: JANUARY 18. 2006

—

— .“‘ WET60 INAO60ANE WflNThE e4aAMBRA?4aSSHO1m4HEREONARSNO1 F.LR.M. Na. 2,c266 OcuoAC7IMLGROUNDSURVEr’4)7 LOU AN. NI6WMSTANDARDSFOI P9OER1Y NEAPjLY1U1m’4E INC M ANOF9ER0 FL2iL0O 4102’QlI60TOFMYKNOo60GENn*.oiwns BOUA RAGS.G.juro! AS waNmlxop,NIONoRvuE,cuo’BSL60 staln.&jlis aAR 16 & “T&1NWAYAQOSSAMrOF 8ISAaS60OECo I6A2GSUM AD0E0TO IWOJBStA15JKVE60RHfl1 “V0y6dr60a*n1i.ntbP606YLn6TA6SN0 NOThDQfl NOT60ANY1nZA90401RM’ LaIGaeaTàiq Ba.

2/01/07 j

LV. BurJces & Associates. Inc.
SURVEYING .. Eri3lNEER1NG . ENVIRONMENTAL

Slidell Louisiana 70458
1805 HWY. 190 EAST

________________________________

E—mail;_jvbassocjvburkes.cgm

_______________________

6/5/15 ArJOED REE0ENCE
OMGALURO4ABSOFTHE

REVISED: RE1SED 10 9OW PILING LOCA1IONS — b p, o 9B5’-649—0Q75 Fa)6 965-649-0154idisoI60ippI Pharal 226—435-5800

WRILW. ff0 NOT16AIIN6BSTOAD0111ONRL801TTU1TO80
0RSLJU4TOWP Gmhtev,a1ooNIxwpea4rHAs

l

-‘

i RKS

LA REG. N6.’4SS

I
il

23

I.EGOID
01/2” Iron Rod Set
• 1/2” iron Rod Found

aae
ADDROSG397 CARR DRIVE

GRAPHIC SCALE
9

ac pr

DRAWING NO.

20070202

BENCIIMARXI NAIL IN
cD4IERIJNE OF

60 STREETOLOT LINE

• BETN LOiS 22 &
23.’TAG NO. .NB 957
E1.EV. - 5.36’

BIILDING SETBAQcS
( PaNy PIU ChI)
Front Setback......
SIde 5.thaclc........
Rear S.tback.......

DRAWN BY CHECKED 8Y

BC MD
SCALE

1n= 60’

LOTS 22 & 22-A & 0.012 AC.
NORTH SHORE BEACH SD
LOCATED NEAR THE CITY OF SLJ DELL
IN SECTION 25, T—9—S, R—13—1E.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIAIIA

PETER A. BARBEE

PATh2\\MR6ysiG\Z,o, 51J9V6iS\NaRm 1HE 9EAcI1’ 22822-A. 27O2O2. ORBEZ’sd,9\ZOOTOZOLdaq



Exhibit A

2010 House Plans

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



D
R

M
’T

Y
O

T

t!O
c
T

T
T

I.rn
F

T
A

)O
R



Exhibit B

Diagram of the Canal Side of

397 Carr Drive and the

Asphalt Roadway

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



P
E

T
E

R
A

N
D

JIL
L

B
A

R
B

E
E

3
9

7
C

A
R

R
D

R
IV

E

LA
K

E
P

O
N

T
C

H
A

R
T

R
A

IN

100’
W

ID
E

FEN
C

E

LIN
E

O
N

LA
K

E

SID
E

O
F

STR
EET

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

9.5’
T

O
W

A
T

E
R

=
A

T
O

T
A

L
O

F
36.5’

FR
O

M
A

SPH
A

L
T

34’
+

21’
=

55’
FR

O
M

TH
E

FEN
C

E

LIN
E

TO
TH

E
R

O
A

D
.

A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

T
O

TH
E

N
O

R
T

H
SH

O
R

E

B
EA

C
H

H
.A

.

(B
U

ILD
IN

G

R
ESTR

IC
TIO

N
S

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

A
T

C
O

B
227

F
388),

TH
E

R
O

A
D

SER
V

ITU
D

E
IS

65’

W
ID

E
.

TH
IS

W
O

U
L

D
LEA

V
E

10’

FEET
TO

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
A

65’

SER
V

ITU
D

E.
A

FT
E

R

10’
A

R
E

A
D

D
E

D
,

A
T

LEA
ST

17’

R
E

M
A

IN
U

N
TIL

O
N

E
R

EA
C

H
ES

TH
E

B
U

LK
H

EA
D

FA
C

IA
N

E
’S

C
A

N
A

L

34’
SETB

A
C

K
IN

C
LU

D
ES

SE
W

E
R

LIN
E

34
FEET

10
FEET

21
FEET

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

17’
T

O
W

A
T

E
R

=
A

TO
TA

L
O

F
27’

FR
O

M
A

SPH
A

L
T

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y

9’
from

L
agua

p
ro

p
erty

line>
/

16
X

16
B

O
A

T
LA

U
N

C
H

24
W

ID
E

X
36’

LO
N

G

17
FEET

9.5
FEET

55’
from

L
andrieu

P
ro

p
erty

N
O

T
E

.
N

O
T

T
O

SCA
LE



Exhibit C

Eight Photographs of the
Distance Between the

Asphalt Roadway and the

Boathouse, Along with the
Canal Side Property

Description

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



£
1

’

I



I

*
A

/

I

t





Exhibit D

Five Photographs of Trees at

the Property Line of.

397 Carr Drive

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



j

—

- ! 1/I - -

/ I

I I_/__,

L



V
- I

(A
l
,

I

r Ii

zzz
1





Exhibit E

One Photograph of the

Asphalt Roadway in Front of

397 Carr Drive

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573





Exhibit F

Four Photographs of

353 Carr Drive

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



I

S



Exhibit G

Letters from

Adjoining Neighbors and the
Northshore Beach

Association

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



May31, 2015

Board of Adjustment VIA HAND DELIVERY

Development Department
St. Tammany Parish Government
P.O. Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

Re: Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573

397 Carr Drive, Slide!!, LA 70458

Dear Board Members:

The Northshore Beach Association has no objection to the variance

requested by Peter and Jill Barbee. We fully understand that the Barbees are

seeking this variance regarding the required setbacks necessary in order to

use their boathouse with storage area as a residential space.

,pi6idt, bkIffIshore Beach Association

‘7



______

2015

Board of Adjustment VIA [lAND DEJJVRY

Development Department

St. Tammany Parish Govemmeni

P.O. Box 628

Covington, LA 70434

Re: Variance Request for Permit #2014-1557.3

397 Carr Drive, Slide/I, L4 70456

Dear Board Members:

My coowner(s and I have no objection to the variance requested by Peter

and Jill Barbee. We fully understand that the Barhees are seeking this
variance regarding the required setbacks necessary in order to use their
boathouse with storage area as a residential space.

MAURICE LNDRIEU

On Behalf of Nine Land Partnership SIGNATURE

401 CARR DRIVE, SLIDEIt., LA 70458

ADDRESS (ADJACENT NEIGHBOR:



Junel ,2015

Board of Adjustment YLA_H4ND DELIVERY
Development Department
St. Tammany Parish Government
P.O. Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

Re: Variance Requesi for Permit #2014-75573

397 Carr Drive, SlideR, LA 70458

Dear Board Members:

My co-owners) and I have no objection to the variance requested by Peter

and Jill Barbee. We fully understand that the Barbees are seeking this

variance regarding the required setbacks necessary in order to use their

boathouse with storage area as a residential space.

PRINT NAME SIGN (iRE

73 v_I

ADDRESS (ADJACENT NEIGHBOR



Exhibit H

Two Pictures Indicating the

Boathouse is 9’ from the

Property Line

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



a,
- -

‘-,-

-

_

-4

4.,”

-

1



I



Exhibit I

Two Pictures Showing the

Previous Boathouse Prior to

Hurricane Katrina

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



¶



•
1
1
1

.

I

-
-

I I



Exhibit L

Nine Pictures of Other

Boathouses in the

Community and

Measurements

Variance Request for Permit #2014-15573



1-1



1-
1

I’
ll



1-4



•

,

(‘1.1

ii

—

:

•:

‘1

IF



I
I

“

4


